


@ BELL SOUTH 

BellSouth Telecornmunicstions. Inc. 850 222-1 201 Nancy H. Sims 
Suite 400 Fax 850 22;!-8640 Director - Regulatory Relations 
150 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

November 18, 1999 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: 
Telecommunications, Inc. C“Be1lSoluth”) and Alliance Telecommunications, Inc. pursuant 
to Sections 25 1, 252 and 27’1 of the Telecommunications Act 

Docket 991291-TP Cipprovid of the Resale Agreement Negotiated by BellSouth 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On September 2, 1999, BellSouth Irelecommunications, Inc. and Alliance 
Telecommunications, Inc. filed their resale agreement to be approved by the Florida 
Public Service Commission. 

We respectfblly request to withdraw this filing. We will likely re-file this agreement at a 
later date. We are sorry for any problems that this may have caused. 

Yours very truly, 

Director - Regulatory Relations 




